Andrei Soimu

Software Developer

I'm a full-stack developer with a little over 9 years of experience, with an emphasis on Java based applications. With completed projects spanning a wide range of problem domains, I'm able to apply my skill-set to various challenging issues. I've taken on the role of head developer, team member, solo programmer and am able to function effectively in all situations/work environments.

Details

Full name: Andrei Soimu

Address: Corso Siracusa, Torino, TO, Italy

E-Mail: andrei.soimu43@gmail.com

Nationality: Romanian

Birthday: 25, january, 1990

Notice period: 30 days Willing to relocate: Yes Willing to travel: Yes

Languages

Romanian - Native

Italian - Advanced

English - Advanced (Reading, Writing and Understanding), Medium (Conversation)

German - Beginner

Work Experience

Tc-Web S.R.L, Turin (Italy) - Full Stack Developer

November 2013 - PRESENT

- Principal technologies used:
 - Java/J2EE, Android, Apache Struts, Apache Struts2, Spring Boot, Hibernate, MyBatis, Apache Tiles, Apache Freemarker, Dropwizard, Jersey, Jetty, HTML, JSON, XML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, Typescript, Angular, Android, Cordova, Ionic, MySQL, SQL Server, PL/SQL, Drupal, Wordpress, Prestashop, Docker, Git, Maven, SVN, AWS (Amazon Web Services);
- During my first years at the company I was in charge of maintaining and developing new features for some projects using the technologies mentioned before. While I'm mostly a

developer I'm also in charge of maintaining our Linux servers for the production and test environments.

- I was also in charge of developing some new projects, and an example of this would be a real estate portal. I was involved in every part of the process, from building a mock and demo application, talking to the client, designing the database and back-end, except the UI which was designed by a designer and I did only the implementation with Angular.
- In 2020 I was working as a consultant on a project for Stellantis, FCA at the time, where I
 was in charge of optimizing an application that works with large data sets.
- In 2021 I worked as a consultant on an online voting platform, <u>eleweb.it</u>.

Tc-Web S.R.L, Turin (Italy) - Software Developer (Intern)

September 2013 - November 2013

- Principal technologies used:
 - Java/J2EE, Spring, Apache Struts, Apache Struts2, Hibernate, Apache Tiles,
 Apache Freemarker, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, MySQL, Drupal;
- During this internship I mainly worked on maintaining and developing new features for a
 Web Application used by a metalworking company for tracking the different processes of
 manufacturing, managing the invoices, managing the staff availability and activities.
 Beside this I did some websites using Drupal. I also learned how to maintain the servers.

Consorzio Formaweb, Turin (Italy) - Consultant

March 2013 - May 2013

- Principal technologies used:
 - Java, Oracle PL/SQL;
- During this time I worked on developing a new feature for an application done in Java
 that was being used by a car manufacturing company and for the same client I did some
 bug fixes and modifications to some saved procedures for an Oracle database, using
 PL/SQL. These procedures were being used for the generation of monthly and weekly
 reports on sales. After this I returned to Tc-Web.

Consorzio Formaweb, Turin (Italy) - Software Developer (Intern)

November 2012 - March 2013

- Principal technologies used:
 - Java/J2EE, Spring, Apache Struts, Apache Struts2, Hibernate, Apache Tiles, Apache Freemarker, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, MySQL, Drupal, Visual Basic;
- During this internship I mainly worked on maintaining and developing new features for a
 Web Application used by a metalworking company for tracking the different processes of
 manufacturing, managing the invoices, managing the staff availability and activities.
 Beside this I did some websites using Drupal and I did a bug fix on an application that
 was done in Visual Basic.

February 2012 - March 2012

- Principal technologies used:
 - Java/J2EE, Spring MVC, MyBatis, SQL Server 2005;
- During this internship I worked on a Web Application using the technologies mentioned above. This application was used to book tickets for public buses for disabled people.

Education

Consorzio Formaweb, Turin (Italy) - Course

June 2013 - September 2013

- Principal subjects covered:
 - C#, ASP.NET MVC2 & MVC4, Windows Mobile 8, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, framework Razors, Oracle PL/SQL, SharePoint 2010, SQL Server, MySQL;
- During this course I did an internship at Tc-Web S.R.L, Turin (Italy).

Consorzio Formaweb, Turin (Italy) - Course

June 2012 - November 2012

- Principal subjects covered:
 - Java/J2EE, Spring, Apache Struts, Apache Struts2, Android, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Oracle PL/SQL, MySQL;
 - During this course I did an internship at Consorzio Formaweb, Turin (Italy).

En.A.I.P., Turin (Italy) - Course

October 2010 - April 2012

- Principal subjects covered:
 - Java, Visual Basic.NET, Microsoft Access;
- During this course I did an internship at Divitech S.p.A., Leinì (Italy).

Atanasie Marienescu High School, Lipova (Romania) - Diploma

September 2005 - August 2009